


5/17/24, 11:31 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Re: FY24 Q2 District Clerk Jury Audit Letter Draft

David R. Lloyd <dlloyd@johnsoncountytx.org>
Fri 17-May-24 10:41 AM

To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc:Chris Taylor <cltaylor@johnsoncountytx.org>

Dear Mr. Watson:

| would like to express my appreciation for your prompt and thorough review of District Clerk’s Audit Report, FY24 Q2
District Clerk Jury Fund. | agree with your findings, and | am pleased that the review was conducted with minimal impact

on my staff.

Your audit team, working together with my Chief Financial Officer and Management Staff is to be
commended for a job well done.

Respectfully,
David R. Lloyd
DISTRICT CLERK

Johnson County, Texas
817.556.6105

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:29:31 AM

To: David R. Lloyd <dlloyd@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Chris Taylor <cltaylor@johnsoncountytx,org>

Subject: FY24 Q2 District Clerk Jury Audit Letter Draft

Mr. Lloyd,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

https:/loutlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME 3LWEyMDINDM3My04NjVILTgOYjJmNGVmMYmJiMwAQAL 2BuMu%2F dKSHgppZY1... 112



5M17/24, 11:31 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outiook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmMJESLWEYMDItNDM3My04NjVILTgOYJmNGVmMYmJIMwAQAL2BuMu%2FdK9HgppZY... 2/2



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JoHNsSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E, Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

May 13, 2024

The Honorable David Lloyd
District Clerk

Johnson County

204 South Buffalo
Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 District Clerk, Jury Fund

Dear Mr. Lloyd,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
review of the District Clerk’s Jury Services for the second quarter, ended March 2024, of the
2024 fiscal year.

Background

The District Clerk’s Office is the official custodian of records, and is responsible for the care and
safekeeping of all court records for the District Courts of Johnson County. It also maintains and
manages the records and monies for court fees, custodial accounts which are invested for the
benefit of many minor children, bail bond forfeitures and all tax lawsuits. The office also
produces a substantial number of court documents including, but not limited to, civil citations,
criminal warrants, criminal judgments and sentences and protective orders.

In accordance with Texas Government Code 61.001(a)(1), as of September 1%, 2023, a person
who reports for jury service is entitled to receive reimbursement for travel and expenses for
amounts not less than $20 for the first day of service and $58 for any additional days. The State
of Texas reimburses Johnson County, per Government Code, Sec. 61.0015(a), $14 a day for the
amounts paid to a person who reports for jury service in response to a summons for the first day
or fraction of the first day, and $52 a day for the amounts paid to a person who reports for jury






5/17/24, 11:29 AM : Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Re: FY24 Q2 District Clerk Registry Audit

David R. Lloyd <dlloyd@johnsoncountytx.org>
Fri 17-May-24 10:39 AM

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
District Clerk Registry Account. | agree with your findings, and | am pleased that the review was conducted with minimal

impact on my staff.

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
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:27:00 AM

To: David R. Lloyd <dlloyd@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Chris Taylor <cltaylor@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FY24 Q2 District Clerk Registry Audit

Mr. Lloyd,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,

sSw

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

https:/loutiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE SLWEYMDItNDM3My04NjViLTg0YjJ mNGVmMYmJiMWAQAGQhRY]0TtdIg6UcimUnkm...  1/2



5M17/24, 11:28 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook
P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:/loutiook.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmM]E 3LWEyMDItNDM3MyO04NjViLTgOYjJmNGVMYmJIMWAQAGQhRYj0TtdIgéUcimUnkm...  2/2



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JoHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

May 14, 2024

The Honorable David Lloyd
District Clerk

Johnson County

204 South Buffalo
Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 District Clerk’s Registry Account

Dear Mr. Lloyd,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
review of the District Clerk’s Registry of the Court from January through March 2024.

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

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the District Clerk’s Registry bank statements,
disbursements, and Trust Owners account balances for the quarter ended March 2024.






5/13/24, 7:57 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY24 Q2 CSCD Audit Letter Draft

Diane Crowe <dcrowe@johnsoncountytx.org>
Mon 13-May-24 7:50 AM

To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Good morning Steve,

| agree with the letter.

Thank you!
Diane

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 3:20 PM

To: Diane Crowe <dcrowe@johnsoncountyix.org>

Cc: Angela Bowman <abowman@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY24 Q2 CSCD Audit Letter Draft

Ms. Crowe,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sw

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:Houtlook.office365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME 3LWEYMDINDM3My04N|VILTg0YUmNGVmYmJiMwAQAOKO 1eroVx1HsleX70%2F .. il



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E, Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor
May 9%, 2024

Ms. Diane Crowe

Director, CSCD

Johnson and Somervell Counties
425 West Chambers

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 CSCD Adult Probation

Dear Ms. Crowe,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Sections 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office
performed a review of the Community Supervision Correction Departments (CSCD), Correction
Software Solutions (CSS) Bank Reconciliation, Receipt Reports and the Certified Payment Credit
Card processor as well as the new CSS Credit Card reports for the period ending March 2024.

Background

Johnson County CSCD is a multi-district adult probation department that supervises offenders who
are on court ordered community supervision in Johnson and Somervell Counties. The department
has various specialized units, including Court Services, Bond, Substance Abuse and SAFPF, Sex
Offender and Mental Health, and Community Service. Various fees and restitution payments are
collected by the department.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the CSCD Offices, CSS system reports and the bank
reports for this period.






5/9/24, 10:34 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY24 Q2 Commissary Audit Letter Draft

Tara Raby <traby@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 09-May-24 9:31 AM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>;Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>

Good morning-
You may proceed with placing this audit on Commissioner’s Court?
Thank you,

Towaw Ralry

Johnson County Sheriff's Office Manager
1102 E Kilpatrick Ste A

Cleburme TX 76031

817-556-6058 ext. 3503

traby@johnsoncountytx.org

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsencountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Adam King <adam@johnsoncountyix.org>

Cc: Tara Raby <traby@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FY24 Q2 Commissary Audit Letter Draft

Sheriff King,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sSwW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson(@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/group/johnsoncountytx.org/audit-letterslemaillid/AAQKADC 1 MzgzZWJKLWVmMN2QINDJjMy04MGZILTImYZFYTUYN... 171



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R, Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

May 7, 2024

The Honorable Adam King
Sheriff

Johnson County

1102 E. Kilpatrick Ave
Cleburne, Texas 76031

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Sheriff’s Office Commissary
Dear Sheriff King,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 351.0415, “Commissary Operation by
Sheriff or Private Vendor”, the Auditor’s Office performed a review of the Inmate Commissary
Account for the Second Quarter Fiscal Year 2024.

Background

The Johnson County Sheriff’s Office operates a commissary in accordance with rules adopted by
the Commission on Jail Standards. The Sheriff maintains commissary accounts, showing the
amount of proceeds from the commissary operation and the amount and purpose of
disbursements from the proceeds. Allowable expenditures are specified in Local Government
Code 351.0415. -

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedures for the Inmate Commissary account for the months of
January, February and March 2024.
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5/9/24, 10:33 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY24 Q2 Inmate Trust Audit Letter Draft

Tara Raby <traby@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 09-May-24 9:32 AM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>;Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>

Good morning-

You may proceed with placing this audit on Commissioner’s Court?
Thank you,

Towa Raly

Johnson County Sheriff's Office Manager
1102 E Kilpatrick Ste A

Cleburne TX 76031

817-556-6058 ext. 3503
traby@)johnsoncountytx.org

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11:24 AM

To: Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Tara Raby <traby@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FY24 Q2 Inmate Trust Audii Letter Draft

Sheriff King,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:/loutlook.office365.com/mail/group/johnsoncountytx.org/audit-letters/email/id/ AAQkADc1 MzgzZ WJIKLWVmMN2QINDJjMy04MGZILTIJmYzFjYTUYN. ..
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JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JoHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033

Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Jennifer R. Lyon

First Assistant County Auditor

Steven E. Watson
County Auditor

May 7, 2024

The Honorable Adam King
Sheriff

Johnson County

1102 E. Kilpatrick Ave
Cleburne, Texas 76031

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Sheriff’s Office Inmate Trust Acct.

Dear Sheriff King,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 351, the Auditor’s Office performed a
review of the Inmate Trust Account for the Second Quarter FY24, including months January,
February and March 2024,

Background

The Sheriff’s department takes possession of all money an inmate has on their person, upon

custody, and credits the money to a trust account created for the inmate. The department may

spend money from an inmate account on the written order of the inmate, or as required by lawor |
policy.

Scope

To complete the regular audit procedures for the Inmate Trust account for the months of January,
February and March 2024.
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5/9/24, 8:17 AM RE: FY24 Q2 Postage Audit Letter Draft - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY24 Q2 Postage Audit Letter Draft

Josh Green <jgreen@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 09-May-24 8:12 AM

To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc:Codey Sibley <csibley@johnsoncountytx.org>

Good morning,

| have reviewed and we are good to proceed. Thanks 1G

Joshua Green, Director
Facilities Management

A1 Marti Drive,

Clehurne, TX 76033

(317) 5366071 ext. 3460

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11:17 AM

To: losh Green <jgreen@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Codey Sibley <csibley@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY24 Q2 Postage Audit Letter Draft

Mr. Green,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SwW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

about:blank



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

Joshua Green

Director Facilities Management
Johnson County

2 Mills St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

Dear Mr. Green,

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Postage Audit

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Johnson County Postage for the time period January-March
2024.

Background

The Johnson County Postage (Mailroom) processes roughly 280K pieces of mail yearly. The
mailroom receives all incoming letters, packages, and inter-office mail. It is then sorted and
delivered to the twelve County facilities, and four outlying Precinct buildings. Outgoing letters
are stamped and sealed by a high-volume postage machine. Packages are shipped using
PitneyShip Pro, an online shipping software that saves the County more than 20% per package
on postage.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the postage transactions and their supporting
documentation for this period.
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516124, 2:36 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: Treasurer's Audit Letter Draft - FY24 Q2

Kathy Blackwell <KathyB@johnsoncountytx.org>
Mon 06-May-24 2:21 PM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

agree
From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@jchnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 2:16 PM

To: Kathy Blackwell <KathyB@&johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject; Treasurer's Audit Letter Draft - Fy24 Q2

Ms. Blackwell,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,

swW

Steve Watson

Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305

E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:/loutiook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/ AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjViLTgOYjUmNGVmYmJiMwAQAMZthpofo IRKnQbDbP%2B...  1/1



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson ) Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor
May 2", 2024

The Honorable Kathy Blackwell
County Treasurer

Johnson County

2 North Main,

Cleburne TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Treasurer’s Office

Dear Ms. Blackwell,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, the Auditor’s Office completed
the regular quarterly audit procedures for the Treasurer’s Office for the time period January-
March 2024

Background

The County Treasurer is elected for a term of four years, and is the County’s chief custodian of
all county funds. The Treasurer is the chief liaison for all banks. The duties include receiving,
keeping and accounting for, paying, applying, and disbursing all monies belonging to the county
from whatever source derived according to law.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of collections, and receipting, as well as the office
procedures for monies received for this period.






